



Psychological Pathways

Resume

Carmel Lynch-Coman

Chartered Clinical Psychologist

Contact Details:

Telephone: +44 (0)7511579414
Address: 14 Cultra Avenue, Holywood, Co Down, BT18 0LT
E-mail: admin@psychologicalpathways.com
Web: www.psychologicalpathways.co.uk

Independent Practice

2014 – present Psychological Pathways Ltd

I provide a service to Adults and families that includes Consultation, Assessment and Therapeutic intervention with a wide range of clinical issues. In addition, I provide assessments and reports for medico-legal cases and Criminal law cases.

Over the past 17 years of practice I have developed expertise in many aspects of Adult psychological health and wellbeing and have a specialist knowledge in Clinical Neuropsychological assessment and rehabilitation.

Current Employment:

2005 – present Specialist Clinical Psychologist
Clinical Neuropsychology/NeuroDisability Services
Belfast Health and Social Care Trust (BHSCT)

I hold a clinical caseload. I am the lead Neuropsychologist in an Interdisciplinary team that provides Rehabilitation for adults who have experienced an acquired or traumatic brain injury and their families. I provide training, consultancy and therapeutic intervention with adults and their families/carers.

Previous Employment:

1999-2002 Assistant Psychologist in Learning Disability Services in Southern Health and Social Care Trust

2002-2003 Clinical Psychologist for Adult Mental Health Services in Southern Health and Social Care Trust

2003-2005 Clinical Psychologist in Learning Disability Services in Southern Health and Social Care Trust. Team Lead for the Behavioural Support Team.



Psychological Pathways

Training and Qualifications:

1995-1998	BSc. (Hons) Psychology	Queens University Belfast
1998-2000	MSc. Applied Psychology	University of Ulster
2000-2002	DipClin. Psy	Psychological Society of Ireland (PSI)
2002-present	Chartered Clinical Psychologist	British Psychological Society

Professional Bodies:

Member of the British Psychological Society.

Registered as a Chartered Clinical Psychologist with the Health and Care Professions Council (HCPC).

Register of The British Psychological Society Expert Witness Directory.